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Mr. S. David Freeman
Chairman
Tennessee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tenn ssee 37902

Dear Mr. F r n:. ..--

I welcome your letter of July 27, 1978 in which you discuss the feasibility
analysis that TVA is planning for the utilization of waste heat from the
Watts Bar Nuclear Power Plant. This use of waste heat for an industrial
and residential park is an application that, as you suggest, may be a
useful approach to save at least some energy that would be otherwise
wasted.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission's regulations do not have any specific
requirements that would preclude the contemplated use of waste heat that
you are proposing. Of course, any such activity must be conducted
within the framework of applicable regulations to assure the public
health and safety and to assess environmental impacts that may be asso-
ciated with such activities and, accordingly, may be subject to review
by the NRC.

The NRC has encouraged the development of methods that would utilize
waste heat, in keeping with the national policy of energy conservation,
by cosponsoring an International Conference On Waste Management and
Utilization in 1976. Also, NRC staff will participate in the forthcom-
ing Edison Power Research Institute/Tennessee Valley Authority Workshop
on "Factors Affecting Power Plant Waste Heat Utilization" November 29,
1978, at Atlanta, Georgia.

We agree that it is constructive to view waste heat as a potentially
marketable commodity. It is certainly within the range of current engi-
neering capability to design and build systems that would utilize the
heated water normally discharged from nuclear reactors. Thus far, no
applicant has submitted a proposal for such usage as part of a reactor
license application, nor are we aware of any proposal to purchase this
"commodity" from a nuclear utility. One of the principal reasons for
the absence of heat utilization applications is the question of economic
feasibility.
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We would be glad to meet with representatives of your staff to discuss
this subject and any limitations that might result from our regulations.
I suggest that your representative contact. Richard DeYoung, Director,
Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analysis (301/492-7017). He
will be pleased to arrange a mutually acceptable meeting time, place and
agenda.

1cerely,

oseDh M Hendrie
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Mr. S. DavidFreeman
Chairman
Tennessee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tennessee

Dear Mr. Freeman:

Your letter of July 27, 1978, in which you discuss the feasibility
analysis that TVA is planning for the utilization of waste heat from
the Watts Bar Nuclear Power Plant for an industrial and residential
park is an application that, as you suggest, may be a useful approach
to save at least some energy that would be otherwise wasted.

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission's regulations do not have any specific
requirements that would preclude the contemplated use of waste heat that
you are proposing; however, any such activity must be conducted within
the framework of applicable regulations and would be subject to review
by the NRC to assure the public health and safety and to assess
environmental impacts that may be associated with such activities.

The NRC has encouraged the development of methods that would utilize this
waste heat in keeping with the national policy of energy conservation by
cosponsoring an international conference on waste heat management and
utilization in 1976, and by NRC staff participation in the upcoming
Edison Power Research Institute/Tennessee Valley Authority Workshop on
"Factors Affecting Power Plant Waste Heat Utilization" November 29, 1978,
Atlanta, Georgia.

We agree that it is constructive to view waste heat as a potentially
marketable commodity. It is certainly within the range of current engin-
eering capability to design and build systems that would utilize the
heated water normally discharged from nuclear reactors. Thus far, no
applicant has submitted a proposal for such usage as part of a reactor
license application, nor are we aware of any proposal to purchase this
"commodity" from a nuclear utility. One of the principal reasons for the
absence of heat utilization applications is the current status of economic
feasibility.
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We would be glad to meet with representatives of your staff to discuss
this subject and any limitations that might result from our regulations.
I suggest that your representative contact Daniel R. Muller, Acting
Director, Division of Site Safety and Environmental Analysis (301-
492-7017)ý. He will be pleased to arrange a mutually acceptable meeting-
time, place and agenda.

Sincerely,,

Joseph M. Hendrie

Chairman
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OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Joseph M. Hendrie, Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. HBedrie:

USE OF WASTE HEAT FROM TVA NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

Over the past several years, TVA has been deeply involved in developing
methods for utilizing power plant waste heat. By the mid-1980's, the
TVA electric power generation program will be producing approximately
1015 Btu's per year of waste heat. If only one-tenth of this energy
could be used, the energy-equivalent savings could be 160 million barrels
of crude oil per annum.

Nuclear power plants are especially attractive as potential sites for
commercial usage of waste heat because of the quality of the waste heat,
the reliability of supply, and the large quantity of heat available in
areas of good environmental quality. For these and other reasons, TVA
is conducting a feasibility analysis for a waste heat industrial and
residential park at the Watts Bar Nuclear Plant near Spring City,
Tennessee.

As you are aware, there are several regulatory questions which must be
addressed in regard to developing waste heat parks at nuclear-facilities.
We will be addressing these questions over the next six months, and we
would like to work closely with NRC staff members to ensure adequate
coverage of all factors. The purpose of this letter is to inform you of
the Watts Bar waste heat utilization program and to elicit your interest,
cooperation, and support of the effort. We would like to set up a
meeting with members of your staff in the near future to discuss how
NRC can aid us in this most important endeavor.

Sincerely yours,

S. David Freeman
Chairman

An Equal Opportunity Employer
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July27, 1978
OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Joseph M. Hendrie, Chairman
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. He/drie:

USE OF WASTE HEATFROM TVA NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS

Over the past several years, TVA has been deeply involved in developing
methods for utilizing power plant waste heat. By the mid-1980's, the
TVA electric power generation program will be producing approximately
1015 Btu's per year of waste heat. If only one-tenth of this energy
could be used, the energy-equivalent savings could be 160 million barrels
of crude oil per annum.

Nuclear power plants are especially attractive as potential sites for
commercial usage of waste heat because of the quality of the waste heat,
the reliability of supply, and the large quantity of heat available in
areas of good environmental quality. For these and-other reasons, TVA
is conducting a feasibility analysis for a waste heat industrial and
residential park at the Watts Bar Nuclear Plant near Spring City,
Tennessee.

As you are aware, there are several regulatory questions which must be
addressed in regard to developing waste heat parks at nuclear facilities.
We will be addressing these questions over the next six months, and we
would like to work closely with NRC staff members to ensure adequate
coverage of all factors. The purpose of this letter is to inform you of
the Watts Bar waste heat utilization program and to elicit your interest,
cooperation, and support of the effort. We would like to set up a
meeting with members 'of your staff in the near future to discuss how
NRC can aid us in this most important endeavor.

Sincerely yours,

S. David Freeman
Chairman

An Equal Opportunity Employer


